

City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: Deb Barker										
Board/Commission Name: Landmarks Preservation Board		Position Title: At-large position								
☐ Appointment OR ☐ Reappointment ☐ Yes ☐ No										
Appointing Authority: Council Mayor Other: Fill in appointing authority	Date Appointed: 2/7/2017		Term of Position: * 8/15/2016 to 8/14/2019							
Residential Neighborhood: West Seattle	Zip Code: 98136		Contact Phone No.:							
Background: Ms. Barker is a former land use planner for the City of Federal Way, where she worked in both long range and short term planning for twenty-two years. During her tenure in Federal Way she also worked with State Department of Archaeology and Historic Preservation with projects containing cultural artifacts. She has volunteered as a Board member with both Historic Seattle and Southwest Seattle Historical Society, and conducted tours with the Seattle Architectural Foundation. She also served as a Board member, including serving as Chair, for the SW Seattle Design Review Board. Ms. Barker has just completed a three year term on the Landmarks Preservation Board, and we look forward to her continued enthusiasm and contributions to these discussions.										
Authorizing Signature (original signature	e):		Appointing Signatory:							
Ell Bom		:"	Edward B. Murray Mayor of Seattle							

CITY OF SEATTLE

CITY OF SEATTLE

Deb Barker

Objective

I'd like to be re-appointed to an At-Large position with the Seattle Landmarks Preservation Board

EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE

Land Use Planner - City of Federal Way, WA, 1990 to 2012

Reviewed suburban-based subdivision, land use and building permit applications for compliance with land use codes, community design guidelines, environmental policies, and landscape codes. This included working with local Tribes and the State Department of Archaeology and Historic Preservation when projects contained cultural artifacts.

Costumer – Oregon Shakespeare Festival, Denver Center Theater Co, Seattle Repertory Theater Worked in costume construction, wardrobe, and costume shop management at regional theaters, 1980 to 1990. Wardrobe technician with IATSE Local #887, 1985 to present.

COMMUNITY AND PRESERVATION EXPERIENCE

Member of the West Seattle Junction Historical Survey Group producing the report titled: What Makes the West Seattle Junction Special? March 2016

IATSE Local 887, TWU, Seattle, WA, President, 2014 to present

Seattle Landmarks Preservation Board, At-Large Position, 2013 to present

Morgan Community Association (MoCA), West Seattle, *President*, 2009 to present

SW Design Review Board, City of Seattle, board member & Chairperson - 2004 to 2009

Seattle Architectural Foundation, Historic Skyscraper Tour Volunteer - 2003 to 2006

SWSHS, Homes with History Tours, Chairperson – 2003, 2005

SW Seattle Historical Society (SWSHS), board member & Chairperson - 1989 to 1993

Historic Seattle, PDA, board member & Chairperson – 1988-1998

Ashland Historic Commission, Ashland, OR board member & Chairperson - 1983 to 1985

EDUCATION

Master of Urban Design and Planning - University of Washington, Seattle, 1991 Bachelor of Arts - Costume Design - University of California, Santa Cruz, 1979

Landmarks Preservation Board

12 Members: Pursuant to *Ordinance No. 106348, all* members subject to City Council confirmation, 3-year term for 11 members, and 1-year term for Get Engaged Member:

■ 12 Mayor-appointed

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By	
6	F	1	1.	At- Large	Deb Barker	08-15-16	08-14-19	2nd	Mayor	
6	М	3	2.	At-Large	Rob Ketcherside	08-15-14	08-14-17	2nd	Mayor	
-	_	-	3.	Structural Engineer	vacant	08-15-16	08-14-19	_	- Mayor	
6	F	2	4.	Get Engaged	Emily Vyhnanek	09-01-16	8-31-17	1st	Mayor	
6	Μ	6	5.	Architect	Jordan Kiel	08-15-15	08-14-18	1st	Mayor	
6	F	6	6.	Urban Planning	Kathleen Durham	08-15-15	08-14-18	1st	Mayor	
6	М	4	7.	Real Estate	Garrett Hodgins	08-15-16	08-14-19	1st	Mayor	
6	F	6	8.	At-Large	Julianne Patterson	08-15-15	08-14-18	1st	Mayor	
6	М	7	9.	Historian	Steven Treffers	08-15-16	08-14-19	1st	Mayor	
6	F	6	10.	Architect	Kristen Johnson	08-15-16	08-14-19	2nd	Mayor	
6	М	3	11.	Finance	Russell Coney	08-15-16	08-14-19	1st	Mayor	
6	М	3	12.	Historian	Matthew Sneddon	08-15-13	08-14-16	1st	Mayor	
-							,			
							Annales of the selection of the selectio	Company of the state of the sta		
i		-							Section and an artist of the section	

SELF-	IDENT	IFIED I	DIVERSITY	CHART	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Men	Women	Transgender	Unknown	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other (Specification Optional)	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	6	5			 					11			
Council					,								
Other		ļ.,,							1000 0000000000000000000000000000000000			,	L
Total		ľ						:					l

Key:

- *D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)
- **G List gender, M = Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, U= Unknown
- RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.